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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 9:53 AM
To: assignments
Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2300022H/ST | 02. TPPD - SDX8838Z | Accdt invlvg SKL2385H (ECICS) 

& SDX8838Z (DA) near Malaysia custom on 08/01/2023 21:15
Attachments: SDX8838Z_ESTIMATE.pdf; DMPC2300022H.7z

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey SDX8838Z on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of estimate and both parties accident report for your perusal. 
 
Best regards                                                          

Sharon Tan 

Team Lead 

  

  
DID (65) 6303 0167                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                            
Email Sharon_Tan@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                          
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 9:27 am 
To: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: EL Ref: DMPC2300022H/ST | 02. TPPD - SDX8838Z | Accdt invlvg SKL2385H (ECICS) & SDX8838Z (DA) 
near Malaysia custom on 08/01/2023 21:15 
 
Dear Sharon, 
 
We would like to appoint LKK as the motor survey.  
 
My apologies for the late reply as I was on MC yesterday. 
 
Thank you and wishing you have a good day ahead. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Wei Si 
Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. 
Tel: 6366 0286 
Fax: 63685943 
 
P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros Centre S737869 
with effective from 22/04/2019. 
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On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 2:26 PM Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Wei Si, 

  

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 1 February 2023. 

  

The video footage which you have appended below, we are able to view. 

  

However, we have viewed your client’s video footage upload on Merimen. 

  

Both vehicles are straddling between lanes and of the view that both parties bear equal liability. 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 
your client/your motor workshop. 

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert. 

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 

We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 2:00 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDX8838Z & SKL2385H ON 8/1/23 AT JOHOR CAUSEWAY BRIDGE. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. Please revert on Liability if your insured has reported. 

  

Attached herewith the Accident Report, Estimate and Footage. Please do inform me if you are 
unable to watch the video.  

 JB-Customs-Incident-8Jan23-Cropp.mp4 

. 

  

Thank you and wishing you have a good day ahead. 

  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Wei Si 

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. 

Tel: 6366 0286 

Fax: 63685943 

  

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros Centre 
S737869 with effective from 22/04/2019. 
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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